

JÓHANNES FREYR **ÞORLEIFSSON**

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER | GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Garðabær 9

(354) 618-7679

johannesfreyr@gmail.com ☑

CAREER

2018 - 2020

MENIGA ICELAND FHF

Software developer

Meniga is financial technology company (fintech) offering data driven solutions to people, banks and businesses.

- Frontend development in ReactJS and ASP.NET MVC
- Backend development (.NET C#)
- Front end testing (JEST)
- Build pipelines and releases

DIVOT EHF

Software developer

2016 - 2018

Divot is a software company specializing in high availability software systems. Among the customers of the company is Venuepoint AS, which is one of the large scale professional ticketing systems in Scandinavia. Divot is also the owner of a startup project called Payday which was nominated for the best fintech startup for 2017.

- Frontend development
- Backend development (.NET C#)
- Database programming (Microsoft SQL server)
- Occasionally design based tasks and prototyping

VENUEPOINT AS / DIVOT EHF

Software developer

2014 - 2015

Venuepoint AS is a Danish company owned by Nordisk Film. The company operates a ticket sales system for Billetlugen.dk as well as offering software solutions for concert halls in the Nordic countries.

- Frontend development
- Backend development (.NET C#)
- Occasionally design based tasks and prototyping
- Tech support

ADVANIA

Software developer/Web developer

2012 - 2014

Advania is an IT-service company providing wide range of services.

- Web development
- Creating new web domains.
- Design and prototyping on new websites
- Maintenance and updates to older sites
- CMS (Lísa)

LS RETAIL

Summer job/work related to study

2010 - 2011

LS Retail is a company specializing in business software for the retail sector.

• Development of software supplement to LS Retail

EDUCATION

REYKJAVIK UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science, Computer science

2009 - 2012

Undergraduate in computer science with a focus on general computer science.

ICELANDIC FLIGHT ACADEMY

Private pilot licence

2004 - 2004

ICELANDIC ACADEMY

Bachelor of Arts, Graphic design

OF THE ARTS 2001 - 2004

General studies in graphic design.

MENNTASKÓLINN AÐ LAUGARVATNI College degree (Natural Science)

1995 - 1999

ABOUT ME

I consider myself a creative person with good communication skills. I have a keen interest in everything that concerns software engineering and design-related tasks with a focus on web media. I make efforts to keep up with all the latest in software and web design at any time for practical use and fun. I believe it is important to approach each project individually with the basic needs of the client as a guiding principle.

I have worked a lot with .NET platform but I have also used other programming environments such as Java and IntelliJ. React (javascript) and C# are the programming language that I've been using for the most part in my projects. I have experience in working both as a frontend and backend developer and I can say that I enjoy both. It can be said, however, that my strong side is in frontend development.

I am educated as a graphic designer and have worked as such for a company in Iceland and I believe such an experience would make of good use when participating in software development projects. Also, I have considerable experience in team work and I have participated in sprint planning and meetings at my work.

Hobbies include travel, cycling, music, skiing and aviation.

EXPERTISE

- Software development
- Web development
- Prototyping
- Graphic design
- SCRUM/AGILE
- Creative thinking

COMPUTER-RELATED KNOWLEDGE

Backend related

C# .NET, PHP, C++, MS SQL, python, linux, shell scripting

Frontend related

javascript, jQuery, ReactJS, AngularJS, Typescript, NodeJs, Lodash, Webpack, Babel, Gulp, Lerna (mono repo), JEST

Design and prototyping

Photoshop, Illustrator, Zeplin.io, Invision, Figma, Miro

Other

Git, Bitbucket, JIRA, TeamServer, Octopus

LANGUAGE SKILLS

I can speak and write Norwegian and Danish quite fluently. I studied English and German in college. My German language proficiency is intermediate and my English proficiency is very good.

ENDORSEMENTS

Recommendations can be provided upon request later in the job application process.